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From: Drew Hudson <drew@archerpetro.com>
Sent: Tuesday, July 23, 2019 4:55 PM

To: Jeffrey Rizzo

Cc: Larry W. (yahoo?2)

Subject: Re: Quest-Archer

Thank you for the update.

Drew Hudson
214-701-8811
drew@archerpetro.com

Archer Petroleum Ltd.
PO Box 1544

McKinney, TX 75070
archerpetroleumltd.com

This email is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is

prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and delete the original message.

On Tue, Jul 23, 2019 at 3:40 PM Jeffrey Rizzo <jrizzo@wiandlaw.com> wrote:

We are working out a few nits with the Bank of Albany and waiting for it to sign the agreement resolving its
claims but the motion is essentially ready to file. | am not sure if Roger told when you spoke last week but
the notice of sale will publish in the Abilene Reporter-News for one day. The motion contemplates that we
will publish the notice shortly after we file the motion and then the statute requires we wait 10 days. If no
bona fide offer that exceeds the sale price by 10% is submitted, we will inform the Court and ask he judge to
grant the motion. Let me know if you have any additional questions.

Jeffrey C. Rizzo, CP

Certified Paralegal W | G I K
5505 W. Gray Street

Tampa, FL 33609

Phone: 813.347.,5123
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jrizzo@wiandlaw.com

www.wiandlaw.com
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From: Drew Hudson <drew@archerpetro.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 23,2019 1:15 PM

To: Jeffrey Rizzo <jrizzo@wiandlaw.com>; Burton Wiand <bwiand @wiandlaw.com>; Roger Jernigan
<roger@therwjgroup.com>

Subject: Quest-Archer

Gentlemen,
What's the latest on the process?

Thanks, Drew

Drew Hudson
214-701-8811

drew®@archerpetro.com

Archer Petroleum Ltd.

PO Box 1544
McKinney, TX 75070

archerpetroleumlttd.com




v

This email is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is
prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and delete the original message.





